

April 22, 2003

Mr. Patrick S. VanBuskirk
Indianapolis Power & Light Company
1230 West Morris Street
Indianapolis, Indiana 46221

Re: 097-17463-00377
Revocation of MSOP M097-12818-00377

Dear Mr. VanBuskirk:

On April 7, 2003, Indianapolis Power & Light Company, notified the Office of Air Quality (OAQ) and Office of Environmental Services (OES) that all permitted equipment located at 4812 South Bridgeport Road, Indianapolis, Indiana 46221, has been removed, thus eliminating the need for an operating permit.

The MSOP 097-12818-00377, issued on March 20, 2001, is hereby revoked. Pursuant IC 4-21.5-3-5(a) and (b), this revocation letter is effective in eighteen (18) days from the date of this letter.

Any construction or modification that would result in potential to emit greater than the exemption levels, as specified in 326 IAC 2-1.1-3 (Exemptions) shall be subject to New Source Review (NSR) and must be approved by the OAQ before such construction or modification may occur.

If you have any questions regarding this revocation, please contact Warner Waters of my staff at (317) 327-2283.

Sincerely,

Originally signed by Keith Veal for

John B. Chavez, Administrator

wmw

cc: File, Marion County
Air Compliance, Jeff Hege
IDEM, Mindy Hahn
Permits, Warner Waters